

STATE OF NEVADA

BOB MILLER

Governor



Waste Management  
Corrective Actions  
Federal Facilities

Air Quality  
Water Quality Planning  
Facsimile 687-6396

170262

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES  
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

333 W. Nye Lane, Room 138  
Carson City, Nevada 89706-0851

July 9, 1998

Ron Damele, Road Superintendent  
Eureka County Director of Public Works  
P.O. Box 257  
Eureka, NV 89316

Re: Facility ID #: 6-000188, Eureka County Maint. Facility, 1047 Holly Way, Eureka, NV  
No Further Action Request

Dear Mr. Damele:

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) received additional information dated June 16, 1998 from Steffen, Robertson and Kirsten (SRK) relating to the remediation of a suspected leak from underground storage tanks at the facility referenced above. The site characterization was reevaluated in light of the requested information and determined to have been conducted satisfactorily, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 280.72 and NAC 459.9973.1 (A-K). Accordingly, the Division will not require further remediation at this time. However, NDEP is aware that petroleum hydrocarbon contamination still exists on the site and, if conditions warrant, will reopen the case and request further remediation. Should you have questions or if I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 687-4670 ex. 3036.

Sincerely,

Curtis M. Payne  
Remediation/LUST Branch  
Bureau of Corrective Actions

Tracy Johnston, CEM, SRK, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 241, Reno, NV 8950

Bob Kelso, NDEP

cc:

170262

BOOK 819 PAGE 579

(07-199)

PETER C. MORROS, Director  
L.H. DODGION, Administrator

(702) 687-4670  
TDD 687-4678

Administration  
Mining Regulation and Reclamation  
Water Pollution Control  
Facsimile 687-5856